998040

To R v » ;R i . IEXEN
@rivm.ni]
From:

Sent: Fri 3/26/2021 4:35:19 PM

Subject: FW: Virus variants and vaccines

Received: Fri 3/26/2021 4:35:19 PM

2021.03.26 commercial MTA EVAg BERRISE 6482 comments ocxX

I have drafted an answer and send it to to check.
oSN ST T

Sent: vrijdag 26 maart 2021 16:37

N sz CEWARVS ooz B oia  CEWARE o
@ >
ca @rivm.n> IR EER o v »>; IIEEN SRR -

Subject: RE: Virus variants and vaccines

In that case we only included our institutes name etc. the rest of the MTA is fine with us.

We only intended the amendments to be a clarification that we are using the Material for the validation of vaccines
for our clients.

But this is clearly stated in the Purpose.

We can sign it as it is.
Should we sign first or do you want to?

Kind regards,

Sent: vrijdag 19 maart 2021 09:39
@rivm.ni>; [EEEN SEM e rivm ni>

Subject: RE: Virus variants and vaccines

pear [EEN

As indicated the MTA is non-negotiable as we get many request. However changes in the MTA are only possible with
going through negotiations with our legal department. This will take time is our experience (up to two months).
Please let us know if you wish to do so, in which case we will send it thru to them.

Best wishes

From:
Sent: vrijdag 19 maart 2021 09:22
To:

Cc:

@rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Virus variants and vaccines

Dear AW

Please find attached the MTA with a few remarks / kind requests for changing.

For clarity we have inserted a few words to allow the validation of vaccines for commercial partner

We hope that these modifications are acceptable and that we can finalize the document at your earliest convenience

Best regards



998040

rrom: [INSNEKECINN SECKETN o civin.o>

Sent: vrijdag 12 maart 2021 15:02

@rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Virus variants and vaccines

Dear

Thank you for your EVAg order with us. Please find attached the commercial MTA for your review. Please add the missing
information in the lines that are highlighted in yellow. Please note that due to the very high number of demands we are currently
facing, we cannot accept any substantial changes to the MTA at the moment.

Once you reviewed the MTA, we can send you the final file for signature. After you receive the final file, please print and sign 2
copies of the MTA and send them both via regular mail to (please note that the last page requires 2 signatures in blue ink):

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
5.1.2e

A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven
The Netherlands

In order to speed up the process, we can prepare the shipping in the meantime, if you send us a scanned version of the file.

Please note that no parts of the material that you ordered from RIVM can be integrated into a (new) endproduct. The material can
only be used for evaluation/validation/or similar purposes.

If you have any questions, please let us

know.

Best wishes,

m—E— D
National Institute for Public Health and the Environment

A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven, The Netherlands

Contact:

e-mail: 51.2e @rivm.nl
This message may contain informaton that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and
delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherentin the electronic transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainabili

To: @D rivm.nl>; <RV @ jts.jnj.com>

Cc: @rivm.nl>; < G rivm.nl>;
@rivm. !>/ AN 2

Subject: RE: Virus variants and vaccines



998040

Dear
Yes (an@ is now also in CC); we also just re-ordering the virus in the EVAg system
Best regards

Sent: vrijdag 12 maart 2021 10:45

@] 5.1.1c 2
2t

@rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Virus variants and vaccines

oeor INEERETRNNNN
Could I just double check with you that the order from this week for |l was placed by

Thank you.

Best wishes,

From: 5.1.2e 5.1.2e MQits.'ni.com>

Sent: donderdag 11 maart 2021 21:29
To: 5.1.2e

Cc: 1.2e
Subject: RE: Virus variants and vaccines

rivm.nl>;
rivm.nl>;

Dear both,
Thank you for the fast response and the effort in this! Yes please cancel both orders and LS from wiII place a new order.

Best

5.1.2e

Janssen Infectious Diseases & Vaccines TA

S—
Janssen f ::'g‘;:::"“lwmum“

mobile:



998040

rivm.nl>

From: INEXECNNN

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Virus variants and vaccines
Hi,

To clarify: should place the new order indicating that they will use the strains for commercial contract
research.

Best RN

rrom: [ECKECSN JNEXEN o rivin.o>

Subject: RE: Virus variants and vaccines

oear [ENE

| saw the order from EE&ISin the system and | was going to contact the person who placed it today. The problem is that the project
description does not clearly indicate that the material will be used for commercial contract research, but this changes the type of
MTA that will be signed.

In order to speed up the process, we can propose the following to you:

| will cancel all open orders (both the orders from Janssen and the new order from. You place a new order in the system
clearly stating in the project description that the material will be used for commercial contract research. If you place the order
today or tomorrow morning, | can send you the MTA tomorrow for review. Please note that due to the very high number of
demands we are currently facing, we cannot accept any substantial changes to the MTA at the moment.

Once you send me a scan of a signed MTA copy, we can arrange the shipment early next week or a pick-up at RIVM.

Please let me know how you would like to proceed?

Best wishes,

National [nstitutmnc Health and the Environment

A. van Lesuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven, The Netherlands

Contact:
¥ i

5:1:2e
M

e-malil: @rivm.nl
This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and

delete the mes: . RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherentin the electronic transmission of messages.
www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

From:
Sent: donderdag 11 maart 2021 15:33
To:

rivm.nl>

rivm.nl>; rivm.nl>;

Subject: RE: Virus variants and vaccines

i IR

Unfortunately, | only got hold of the information that the process is stalled again as we wanted to work with as the service

provider for [ IEEECI 2nd an MTA between Janssen and RIVM would not help. [EEEBlcontacted EVAg on the request
for virus, but the reaction there was low. | therefore wanted with this email to facilitate the MTA between RIVM and BB that



998040

would need to be put in place. Please let me andEEIEZYrom [ERBINknow if this more direct connection for a MTA would work for
you.

Best

Janssen Infectious Diseases & Vaccines TA

S—
Janssen f ‘l ::Avulc(un:ncuuimm(s

mobile:

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is besternd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor margen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor margen hegint vandaag

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

i De zorg voor margen begint vandaag

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

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit hericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

I'his message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability



